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Children's play equipment on the Green,
leased from the County Council in 1999
and later purchased.

St Mary's Church built primarily
between the eleventh and Nelson House, a draper's shop in the 1780s
fifteenth centuries. run by Admiral Nelson's brother Suckling Nelson.
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The school, built in 1873, with very unusual
boys' and girls’ entrances.
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Eleventh-century ruins of a bishop's chap
converted into a fortified manor house in

1387, on the site of the Anglo-Saxon cathedral.

A dovecote in the park dating
from 1840.



